



Objective:

Characteristics: - I'm hard working and trust to complete task under given deadline. Additionally, I would like to discuss with my colleagues in leisure time related to project requirement & issue for improving my knowledge.

Objective: - My aim is to use my aptitude and logical skills to the fullest in order to understand my workplace better and achieve the desired task efficiently. .

Summary:

More than 10 years of experiences in Software architecture design & development of IT applications and infrastructure. Responsible for implementation of customized large scaled applications. Ability to go to the core of the problem and technology decision. Good communication and interpersonal skills & proficient with presentation skills to customers and senior management.

Certification:

Certified Scrum Master : <http://bcert.me/sqbuvuafy>

Certified Lean Six Sigma: Yellow belt

Certified Of Build Rest APIs with PHP 7 and Laravel 5

Knowledge Areas/Skills:

Operating Systems : Windows, Linux

Languages : PHP, NodeJs, Python,Android

DBMS Packages : Oracle 10g, MySQL, SQL

Web Technologies : HTML, JavaScript, Ajax, JQuery ,AngularJs

Frameworks : Zend, CakePHP, Yii, Laravel, CodeIgniter, Django, Node ExpressJS

Payment gateway : RazorPay, Paypal

Repository : GitHub,Bit Bucket, SVN, JIRA

Others : **MicroServices**, Resfull API, Middle ware, Agile and scrum methodology

Professional Experience:

Oct 2018 till date	Shyam Spectra Limited (ISP – Telecom service industry)
Oct 2016 to Sept 2018	MisoftTech
Dec 2015 to Oct 2016	Catabatic Technology Pvt. Ltd.
Feb 2014 to Nov 2015	Antheia InfraTech Pvt Ltd
Sept 2010 to Jan 2014	CMS Infotech
July 2009 to March 2010	IGB Technologies Pvt Ltd

Major projects Undertaken:

Title	: FFA (Field Force Android APP)
URL	: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.spectra.fieldforce
Database	: MYSQL Server
Programing Language	: Android and Middle ware - Rest API
Role	: Android Developer and MW Developer
Title	: FFA Admin Porta
URL	: http://ffaadminuat.spectra.co:8080/ (UAT Environment)
Database	: MYSQL Server
Programing Language	: NodeJs With expressJs
Role	: Developer
Title	: Spectra Portal
URL	: https://www.spectra.co , https://my.spectra.co , https://business.spectra.co/
Database	: MYSQL Server
Programing Language	: PHP 5, MVC , Core PHP5, JSON, Rest API
Role	: Project Management and Development

Title : Ngin Car lease and Purchase Portal
URL : http://nginx.one ,www.tool.nginx.one , www. crm.nginx.one
Database : MYSQL Server

Programming Language : PHP 5, MVC , Core PHP5, JSON, Rest API
Role : Team Leader and Development

Title : Travel Portal, Hotel booking Flight booking with B2B Concept.
URL : https://globaltravelexchange.com
Database : SQL Server
Programming Language : Zend Framework, PHP, SQL Server
Role : Team Leader and Development

Title : Travel Domain for B2B Proces
URL : http://www.tripsbank.com
Database : SQL Server
Programming Language : PHP 5, Core PHP5, JSON, Rest API
Role : Sr. PHP Developer

Title : Insurance
URL : www.religarehealthinsurance.com
Database : Oracle 10g
Programming Language : PHP 5, Core PHP5, XML
Role : Sr. PHP Developer

Title : A Partner Programe
URL : www.lets-yup.com
Database : MySql
Programming Language : PHP 5, Core PHP5
Role : Sr. PHP Developer

Education:

MCA from Maharishi Dayanand University in 2009 with Distinction (75%) Marks

B.A from Guru Nanak Dev University (Amritsar, PB) in 2002 with 65 %.

12th from PSEB in 1999 with 55%

10th from PSEB in 1997 with 53.16%.

Date:

Harpreet Kaur

Place:

Harpreet kaur

Mobile: +91-9717531154, Email: hp82415@gmail.com)